
$&48,6,7,21

&2',1*

�D�

&2175$&725
6�1$0(��$''5(66��'816�180%(5�
$1'�&2175$&7�180%(5

�E�

,7(0

180%(56

�F�

352'8&7,21�32,17

�&LW\��&RXQW\��DQG�6WDWH�

�G�

�
$02817

�H�

RECOMMENDATION FOR AWARD(S)
3$*( 3$*(6

� ���2)

���62/,&,7$7,21�12� ���'$7( D��,668( E��23(1,1* ���&2175$&7�3(5,2'

���6833/,(6�6(59,&( ���727$/�'2//$5�9$/8(

���&2175$&7�7<3(

�

7. PROCUREMENT METHOD
6($/('�%,'

1(*27,$7('

27+(5�7+$1�&203(7,7,9(

���86&�����F�� �

8. NO. OF OFFERS 9. AWARD STATUS
&203/(7(

3$57,$/

),1$/

10. AWARD ITEMS TO
21/<�2))(525

/2:�2))(525

27+(5�7+$1�/2:�2))(525

12��2)�$:$5'6

����$&48,6,7,21�&2',1*

6���6PDOO�EXVLQHVV ��D�� ����D��&RQWUDFW 1,%���1,%�ZRUNVKRS
2���2WKHU�WKDQ�VPDOO�EXVLQHVV :���:RPDQ�RZQHG� EXVLQHVV )3,���)HGHUDO� 3ULVRQ�,QGXVWULHV
/���/DERU�VXUSOXV�DUHD� FRQFHUQ 1,6+���1,6+�ZRUNVKRS 6'���6PDOO�GLVDGYDQWDJHG� EXVLQHVV
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CHECKLIST (For items covered by this form)

All explanations under "REMARKS" should be prefaced by the appropriate line number, identify offeror(s), cite solicitation item number(s), show
final disposition (including comptuations), explain further action to be taken and all referenced reports, documents, and correspondence shall
be attached to this form to justify the action taken as set forth in applicable regulations.
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Funds available?
Solicitation synopsized? (FAR 5.201)

Amendments issued to the solicitation? (FAR 14.208 and 15.410)
Protest received? (FAR 33.1)

Late bids/offers received? (FAR 14.304 and 15.412)

Was a mistake in bid claimed? (FAR 14.406 and 15.1005)
Award based on a partial or total small business, labor surplus set-aside? (FAR 19.502 and 20.201)

Bid samples required? (FAR 14.202-4)

Proposed awardee on the Lists of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Nonprocurement Programs.
Bid bond required? (FAR 28.101)

Buy American differential applicable to award? (FAR 25.105)

Award to offeror on qualified offer? (FAR 14.404-2(e) or 14.404-5)
Preaward survey conducted? (FAR 9.106)

Certificate of Competency obtained? (FAR 19.602-1)

Contingent fee agreements involved? (FAR 3.405)

Subcontracting plans required and on file? (FAR 19.702)
EEO clearance required? (FAR 22.805)

Award to other than low offeror?

Award to only offeror?
Contract clearance required? (APD 2800.1B)

Repurchase against a defaulted contract?

Items proposed for "No award"?
Any management or congressional interests?

Award subject to notification to the Office of Congressional Affairs? (GSAR 505.303-70)

Cost or pricing data required? (FAR 15.804-2(a))
Preaward audit obtained? (FAR 15.805-5)

Certificate of current cost or pricing data obtained? (FAR 15.804-4)
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